Yews were first mentioned here in *Bye-gones* of 1871 in an article *Yew Trees in Wales*.

2007: This yew grows by the churchyard entrance SSW of the church. It has a hollow centre and a girth of approximately 19' at the base.

This yew grows south of the church. Here is new growth around the old core, much of which is still visible. There was thick twiggy growth low on the tree, and branches dipped towards the ground. Girth was 20'+ close to the ground.